
From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG- 5

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 12:41 PM
To: Diffely,Robert J (BPA) - PGPL-5
Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: RE: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt
Hi Rob-
I forgot to mention that Birgit and I have been reviewing with a "light-touch" since this is an independent E3 study. Any
red-flag important catches or corrections we've been commenting on. Also, I know a lot of reports are coming in for
review but due to the timing of trying to get this report finalized by Friday for public posting after the Council
presentation this would be priority in terms of study review (Birgit correct me if I'm wrong).

Thanks,
Eve

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 12:30 PM
To: Diffely,RobertJ (BPA) - PGPL-5 <rjdiffely@bpa.gov>
Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 (bgkoehler@bpa.gov) <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt
Hi Rob-
Here is a draft of the E3 report. If you could send me any edits/comments in "track changes" model would appreciate
the feedback. I will be compiling comments from you and Birgit to send to E3 hopefully by Close of Business Thursday so
they can incorporate and send the final report by Close of Business Friday. Sorry for the quick turnaround but we want
to get this report finalized before the Council presentation next week and I will be out of the office that week.

Thanks,
Eve

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 12:14 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com >; Arne
Olson <arne@ethree.com >

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt

Eve,

Arne is still completing some edits, but I'm sending this "interim" draft version so you have the full report to start
digging through. I'll send another version later today with all of Arne's edits, so suggest E3 retains version control until
later today when we share that version, when it will transfer to BPA.
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Note: Arne has made some changes to the exec summary, which I've keep tracked since you already reviewed that. I

updated is response to your prior feedback (but did not track those changes).

All the best,
Aaron

From: Aaron Burdick
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 9:43 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com >; Arne
Olson <arne@ethree.com >

Subject: RE: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt

Eve,

Status update: we're still working on a few remaining items in the draft and incorporating Arne's review. I'm hoping to
send you the draft by mid-day tomorrow. Will either send of provide an update until then. I'm hoping we can get your
review by end of day Thursday and update as needed on Friday before sharing the final version by Friday COB.

All the best,
Aaron

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >
Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov> ; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com >; Arne
Olson <arne@ethree.com >

Subject: RE: Draft Exec Summary

Deliberative, FOIA exempt
Hi Aaron-
Attached are some comments on the Executive Summary for your consideration.

Arne- I saw the Council's note on providing materials ahead of the July 7th meeting. Internally we were thinking that if
we share the PPT this early we would need to be prepared to start fielding incoming questions and for the info to be
shared with others. We're still working on some talking points for our communications staff and Account Executives.
Also, just so you are aware there is a discussion with some of DC folks tomorrow so I was going to wait and email the
Council staff tomorrow after that meeting if you don't mind. If you have concerns about waiting to share materials
please let me know.

Thanks,
Eve

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 3:12 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Angineh Zohrabian <angineh.zohrabian@ethree.com >; Arne
Olson <arne@ethree.com >

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] Draft Exec Summary
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